MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Richard Meyers, City Manager
SUBJECT: Municipal Court Judge Annual Evaluation
DATE: May 5, 2010

Background
The Municipal Court Judge performance evaluation is due and is typically conducted in an

executive session. In order to conduct the evaluation in an executive session the evaluation form
must be adopted in an open meeting prior to using the form in an evaluation process.

Recommendation
Adopt the evaluation form and set a date and time to conduct the evaluation of the Municipal
Court Judge.

Cost
Any costs associated with possible salary increase.

Richard Meyers, City Manager



Municipal Judge Performance Evaluation

These are sources that you can use to evaluate the performance of the Municipal Judge.

I.

2.

Visit court and observe proceedings.
Talk to department heads.

Refer to the Budget Document - sections on Police and Municipal Court, these include
brief descriptions of past year’s activities.

Council should feel free to contact the Judge any time they have concerns and discuss
those on a one-on-one basis. It is this committee’s belief that you should handle these
inquiries as soon as possible and not save them for annual review. This would help the
Judge and the Council maintain a working relationship.

Grade the court on the approved evaluation form with a numbered grading system.

The Judge’s position is an at will employee and no contract is required.

Salary will be reviewed by the Council at the evaluation and any changes made at that
time.
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Cottage Grove
Municipal Court Judge

Self-Evaluation Form

Please describe your strengths or examples of exceptional performance.

Describe your performance deficiencies or job behavior requiring improvement.

Highlight your progress in meeting goals previously set with City Council.

Describe efforts you have taken to stay current on changes in local, state or federal laws pertaining to Municipal
Court.

What are your goals or specific areas of improvement you would like to address during the next evaluation
period?



